
From: Piotrowski, Bill
To: Kelly, Belinda
Subject: FW: FAMIS Conference Register Now
Date: Monday, March 7, 2005 6:48:26 PM

For Bill N and myself.  Please confirm hotel and rental car arrangements.  Apr 25-27

 

From: Florida Association of MIS - District Contacts [mailto:SDCCMIS-L@LISTS.UFL.EDU] On Behalf Of
Bill Bush
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2005 2:35 PM
To: SDCCMIS-L@LISTS.UFL.EDU
Subject: FAMIS Conference Register Now

 

 
 

Florida Association of Management Information Systems
FAMIS

 

Register Now
 
 
 
The agenda is filling up and it's time register for the Co nference. Registration Form
and the agenda are at http://www.santarosa.k12.fl.us/famis/  .
 
Please send your registration form and check to:
 
Escambia County School District
Bill Bush
215 W. Garden St
Pensacola Fl.   32502
 
 
Please make your hotel reservation at: 
http://www.hiltonocala.com/
Hilton Ocala
3600 SW 36th Avenue
Ocala
FL 344 74 
USA
Tel: +1 352 854 1400
Fax: +1 352 854 4010

mailto:oldmailpiotrowski@leonschools.net
mailto:KellyB@mail.leon.k12.fl.us
http://www%0d%0asantarosa.k12.fl.us/famis/
http://www.hiltonocala.com/


 
 
 
 
 
Bill Bush
Escambia County School District
Director Management Inf ormation Systems
850-469-6128
SC 685-6128
bbush@escambia.k12.fl.us

mailto:bbush@esc%0d%0aambia.k12.fl.us

